

Meeting Minutes

February 10, 2021 (Conducted via Zoom)

In Attendance:

Megan Triplett, Principal Richard Fields – SSC Chair Angela Bagnuolo – DAC Angela Foll – PFA Erika Gross- PFA Jenifer Marvin – Teacher Jennifer Fitzgerald- SEDAC Bernard Kuai, GATE rep Katrin Bergauer – ELAC Rep Cheryl Stephenson, Teacher

Public Comments: none

PFA Report:

Direct donation is at 64% Yearbook is currently being prepared Gala committee is forming

ELAC Report:

The Safety & Risk Manager, Gary Bradbury was explaining the Dashboard to concerned ELAC representatives . The dashboard draws a picture of positive cases that happened in the last 14 days. After 14 days the positive case disappears from the dashboard. If 5% of students and staff members on campus test positive, the school has to close. In addition to that now there need to be 3 outbreaks in a school in order to be shut down.

Also High Schools won't be able to open before the whole county is in the red tier for 5 consecutive days.

Mr. Kenny Loo from the Instructional Service Department gave an update about the Health Education and the next steps.

The Health Education videos for 4th, 5th and 6th grade were sent to families to be previewed and will be shown to the students via zoom soon.

The publisher has updated these videos, but the students won't probably see them before next school year.

He also mentioned that we are currently not in compliance with the California Health Youth Act and that they are working on it to be updated.



Meeting Minutes

GateDAC Report:

The district is still trying to figure out how to conduct GATE testing this year with concern over equity in testing for the different cohorts of students. The test cannot be taken at home, so this creates logistical difficulty.

SEDAC - no report

DAC Report:

There is a new district Covid (PCR) testing site at the soccer fields on Janss near the district office. You don't have to leave your car, typically get results in 2 days. Info can be accessed on the district website.

Anyone can observe the school choice lottery on February 24th.

District is working to get a waiver to open High Schools.

Title 1 - there are seven title 1 schools - detailed report on parent outreach and engagement program at these schools to be given at next school board meeting.

Presentation on the District "Breakthrough" program given by the two counselor's who run it, Rebecca Cook and Brenda Rachels - Breakthrough Student Assistance Program is a way to intervene with extra support for social/emotional and other needs. Upcoming workshop on Feb 23rd at 5:30pm about Developmental Impact of Technology.

CVUSD Wellness Room - great resource on the district website that features mindfulness exercises, coloring activities, webcams of animals and worldwide locations, lots more. Counselors encourage parents and students alike to give themselves grace right now. Be kind to yourself!

Principals Report - no info in Measure I project options, hopefully next meeting.

Next School Site Council meeting scheduled for March 10, 2021

Meeting Adjourned at 3:15pm